
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

STEPHEN A. ECENIA P. dAVID PRESCOV

KENNETH A. HOFFMAN HAROLD F. X. PUANELL

ThOMAS W. KONRAD MARSHA E. RULE

MICHAEL G. MAIDA GARY A. RUTLEDGE

MARTIN P. McDONNELL

J. STEPHEN MENTON GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS

MARGARET A. MENDUNI

M. LANE STEPHENS

Richard Redemann, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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Dear Richard:

As a follow-up to our recent telephone conversation, it is my understanding that you have

confirmed with the Department of Community Affairs "DCA" that the development approval for

the territory requested by the application submitted in this docket has been delayed once again.

Because DCA has indicated that it will be November at the earliest before the development will be

able to obtain the necessary approvals, it would appear advisable to revise the schedule in this

docket. The current CASR provides for a staff recommendation in late June. I would suggest that

this date should be changed until some time subsequent to the anticipated decision on the regulatory

approvals for this development. Please let us know if you need any additional information or if you

have any suggestions as to how we should proceed with this docket.

Thank you for your consideration.
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